

NEUROMODULATION PORTFOLIO

Spinal Cord Stimulation and Radiofrequency Ablation Product Catalog

Table of Contents

Spinal Cord Stimulation	
Implantable Pulse Generators (IPGs)	5
Percutaneous Leads	6
Surgical Leads	12
Lead Fixation	13
Lead Extensions	13
Lead Splitters	14
Adapters	15
Surgical Spares	16
Patient Accessories	18
Radiofrequency Ablation	
Generators	22
Generator Accessories	23
Stainless Steel Reusable Electrodes	24
Disposable Electrodes	25
Unified Disposable Electrode/Cannula	26
Disposable Injection Electrodes and Needles	28
Disposable Procedure Kits	29
Straight Sharp Cannulae	30
Curved Sharp Cannulae	32
Curved Blunt Cannulae	33
Sidekick [™] Cannulae	34
Halyard Curved Cannula	34
Disposable Ground Pads	35
Disposable Palisade™ Guideblocks and Kits	36
Stereotactic Disposable Electrodes	37
Trigeminal Neuralgia Kits and Separates	38
Specialty Electrodes and Cannulae Kits	39
Connection Cables and Adapters	40

Spinal Cord Stimulation Customer Service

Customer service representatives are available between the hours of 5:00 am and 5:00 pm PST weekdays, excluding national holidays. In addition, technical after-hours service is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

For more information, contact us:

866.360.4747 Toll-free 661.949.4747 877.464.2940 Fax

www.ControlYourPain.com

Radiofrequency Ablation Customer Service

Customer service representatives are available to answer your questions from 5:00 am to 3:00 pm PST weekdays, excluding national holidays.

For more information, contact us:

888.8COSMAN Toll-free 781.272.6561 Accounts Receivable 781.272.6563 Fax

cosmanorders@bsci.com

NOTE: Pictures and drawings in this catalog are not to scale.

Precision Spectra[™] Implantable Pulse Generator (IPG)

MODEL NUMBER	PRODUCT NUMBER	DESCRIPTION
SC-1132	M365SC11320	Precision Spectra IPG Kit Package Contents (1) IPG (1) Hex Wrench (1) IPG Pocket Template (4) Port Plugs

Precision Montage[™] MRI Implantable Pulse Generator (IPG)

MODEL NUMBER	PRODUCT NUMBER	DESCRIPTION
SC-1200	M365SC12000	Precision Montage MRI IPG Kit Package Contents (1) IPG (1) Hex Wrench (1) IPG Pocket Template (2) Port Plugs

Precision Novi™ Implantable Pulse Generator (IPG)

MODEL NUMBER	PRODUCT NUMBER	DESCRIPTION
SC-1140	M365SC11400	Precision Novi IPG Kit Package Contents (1) IPG (1) Hex Wrench (1) IPG Pocket Template (2) Port Plugs

MODEL NUMBER	PRODUCT NUMBER	DESCRIPTION
		Infinion™ CX 16 Lead Kit
		Package Contents (1) Percutaneous Lead with preloaded Curved Stylet (2) Suture Sleeves: (1) 2.3cm, (1) 2.3cm split (1) Steering Cap
		67mm -
		1mm
CC 2217 F0	M20C00217C00	Contact Spacing (edge to edge): 1mm
SC-2317-50	M365SC2317500	50cm Infinion CX 16 Lead
SC-2317-70	M365SC2317700	70cm Infinion CX 16 Lead
		Entrada™ Needle Kit
		Package Contents (1) Needle Assembly (1) Peelable Sheath
SC-4220-45	M365SC4220450	11cm (4.5in) Entrada Needle
SC-4220-60	M365SC4220600	15cm (6.0in) Entrada Needle
SC-4220-S45	M365SC4220S450	11cm (4.5in) Entrada Spare Sheath
SC-4220-S60	M365SC4220S600	15cm (6.0in) Entrada Spare Sheath
		Infinion 16 Lead Kit
		Package Contents (1) 16 Contact Lead with preloaded Curved Stylet (1) Stylet Ring with a Curved and a Straight Stylet (4) Suture Sleeves: (2) 1cm, (1) 2.3cm, (1) 4cm (1) 4in Straight Insertion Needle, Lead Blank, and Steering Cap Please Note: 2x8 Splitter Required
SC-2316-50	M365SC2316500	50cm Infinion 16 Lead
SC-2316-70	M365SC2316700	70cm Infinion 16 Lead
SC-2316-50E	M365SC231650E0	50cm Trial Infinion 16 Lead Kit
		Package Contents (1) 16 Contact Percutaneous Lead with preloaded Curved Stylet (1) Suture Sleeve: 2.3cm (1) 4in Straight Insertion Needle and Steering Cap (1) SC-3400-30 (Splitter) (1) SC-4320 (Med-A)

MODEL NUMBER	PRODUCT NUMBER	DESCRIPTION
		Avista™ MRI Lead Kit
		Package Contents (1) Percutaneous Lead with preloaded Curved Stylet (1) Stylet Ring with a Curved and a Straight Stylet (2) 2.3cm Suture Sleeves (1) 4in Straight Insertion Needle (1) Steering Cap Please Note: Avista Leads must be used with Precision Montage™ MRI IPG in order to be MRI Conditional
		1.6mm diameter
		Contact Spacing (edge to edge): 1mm
SC-2408-56	M365SC2408560	56cm Avista MRI Lead
SC-2408-74	M365SC2408740	74cm Avista MRI Lead

MODEL NUMBER	PRODUCT NUMBER	DESCRIPTION
		Linear™ ST Lead Kit
		Package Contents (1) Percutaneous Lead with preloaded Curved Stylet (1) Stylet Ring with a Curved and a Straight Stylet (4) Suture Sleeves: (2) 1cm, (1) 2.3cm, (1) 4cm (1) 4in Straight Insertion Needle (1) Lead Blank (1) Steering Cap
		31mm — 1mm
		Contact Spacing (edge to edge): 1mm
SC-2218-30	M365SC2218300	30cm Linear ST Lead
SC-2218-50	M365SC2218500	50cm Linear ST Lead
SC-2218-70	M365SC2218700	70cm Linear ST Lead
		Trial Linear ST Lead Kit
		Package Contents (1) Percutaneous Lead with preloaded Curved Stylet (1) Suture Sleeve 2.3cm (1) 4in Straight Insertion Needle (1) Steering Cap
SC-2218-50E	M365SC221850E0	50cm Trial Linear ST Lead
SC-2218-70E	M365SC221870E0	70cm Trial Linear ST Lead

MODEL NUMBER	PRODUCT NUMBER	DESCRIPTION
		Linear™ Lead Kit
		Package Contents (1) Percutaneous Lead with preloaded Curved Stylet (1) Stylet Ring with a Curved and a Straight Stylet (4) Suture Sleeves: (2) 1cm, (1) 2.3cm, (1) 4cm (1) 4in Straight Insertion Needle (1) Lead Blank (1) Steering Cap
		Contact Spacing (edge to edge): 1mm
SC-2158-30	M365SC2158300	30cm Linear Lead
SC-2158-50	M365SC2158500	50cm Linear Lead
SC-2158-70	M365SC2158700	70cm Linear Lead
SC-2158-50E	M365SC215850E0	50cm Trial Linear Lead Kit
		Package Contents (1) Percutaneous Lead with preloaded Curved Stylet (1) Suture Sleeve 2.3cm (1) 4in Straight Insertion Needle (1) Steering Cap

MODEL NUMBER	PRODUCT NUMBER	DESCRIPTION
		Linear™ 3-4 Lead Kit
		Package Contents (1) Percutaneous Lead with preloaded Curved Stylet (1) Stylet Ring with a Curved and a Straight Stylet (4) Suture Sleeves: (2) 1cm, (1) 2.3cm, (1) 4cm (1) 4in Straight Insertion Needle (1) Lead Blank (1) Steering Cap
		52mm —————
		1mm Contact Spacing (edge to edge): 4mm
SC-2352-50	M365SC2352500	50cm Linear 3-4 Lead
SC-2352-70	M365SC2352700	70cm Linear 3-4 Lead
SC-2352-50E	M365SC235250E0	50cm Trial Linear 3-4 Lead Kit
		Package Contents (1) Percutaneous Lead with preloaded Curved Stylet (1) Suture Sleeve 2.3cm (1) 4in Straight Insertion Needle (1) Steering Cap

MODEL NUMBER	PRODUCT NUMBER	DESCRIPTION
		Linear™ 3-6 Lead Kit
		Package Contents (1) Percutaneous Lead with preloaded Curved Stylet (1) Stylet Ring with a Curved and a Straight Stylet (4) Suture Sleeves: (2) 1cm, (1) 2.3cm, (1) 4cm (1) 4in Straight Insertion Needle (1) Lead Blank (1) Steering Cap
		1mm Contact Spacing (edge to edge): 6mm
SC-2366-30	M365SC2366300	30cm Linear 3-6 Lead
SC-2366-50	M365SC2366500	50cm Linear 3-6 Lead
SC-2366-70	M365SC2366700	70cm Linear 3-6 Lead
SC-2366-50E	M365SC236650E0	50cm Trial Linear 3-6 Lead Kit Package Contents (1) Percutaneous Lead with preloaded Curved Stylet (1) Suture Sleeve 2.3cm (1) 4in Straight Insertion Needle (1) Steering Cap

Surgical Leads

MODEL NUMBER	PRODUCT NUMBER	DESCRIPTION
		CoverEdge™ 32 Surgical Lead Kit
		Package Contents (1) CoverEdge Surgical Lead (6) Suture Sleeves: (2) 1cm, (2) 2.3cm tapered, (2) 4cm
		9mm
		Thickness: 2mm
SC-8336-50	M365SC8336500	50cm CoverEdge Surgical Lead
SC-8336-70	M365SC8336700	70cm CoverEdge Surgical Lead
		CoverEdge X 32 Surgical Lead Kit
		Package Contents (1) CoverEdge X Surgical Lead (6) Suture Sleeves: (2) 1cm, (2) 2.3cm tapered, (2) 4cm
		10mm
		67mm — Thickness: 2mm
SC-8352-50	M365SC8352500	50cm CoverEdge X Surgical Lead
SC-8352-70	M365SC8352700	70cm CoverEdge X Surgical Lead
		Artisan™ MRI Surgical Lead Kit
		Package Contents (1) Artisan MRI Surgical Lead (6) Suture Sleeves: (2) 1cm, (2) 2.3cm, (2) 4cm
		Please Note: Artisan MRI Surgical Leads must be used with Precision Montage™ MRI IPG in order to be MRI Conditional
		8mm
		Thickness: 2mm
SC-8416-50	M365SC8416500	50cm Artisan MRI Surgical Lead
SC-8416-70	M365SC8416700	70cm Artisan MRI Surgical Lead
SC-8216-50	M365SC8216500	50cm Artisan Surgical Lead
SC-8216-70	M365SC8216700	70cm Artisan Surgical Lead

Lead Fixation

MODEL NUMBER	PRODUCT NUMBER	DESCRIPTION
SC-4318	M365SC43180	4cm Clik™ X Anchor (set of 2)
SC-4319	M365SC43190	4cm Clik X MRI Anchor (set of 2) Please Note: For use only with the Avista™ MRI Lead
SC-4316	M365SC43160	2cm Clik Anchor (set of 2)
FB-101-01	M365FB101010	Fixate [™] Suturing Device (Single Pack) Package Contents (1) Fixate Suturing Device with Delivery Tool (1) Knot Pusher (sterile, disposable)
FB-201-01	M365FB201010	Fixate Suturing Device (Dual Pack) Package Contents (2) Fixate Suturing Device with Delivery Tool (2) Knot Pushers (sterile, disposable)

Lead Extensions

MODEL NUMBER	PRODUCT NUMBER	DESCRIPTION
		Lead Extension Package Contents (1) Lead Extension (1) Hex Wrench (1) Tunneling Tool Assembly
SC-3138-25	M365SC3138250	25cm Lead Extension
SC-3138-35	M365SC3138350	35cm Lead Extension
SC-3138-55	M365SC3138550	55cm Lead Extension

Lead Splitters

MODEL NUMBER	PRODUCT NUMBER	DESCRIPTION
		2x4 Splitter
		Package Contents (1) Lead Splitter 2x4 (1) Hex Wrench
SC-3304-25	M365SC3304250	25cm D4 Splitter (Distal Configuration-Contacts 1, 2, 3, and 4 Active)
SC-3354-25	M365SC3354250	25cm W4 Splitter (Wide Configuration-Contacts 1, 3, 5, and 8 Active)
SC-3400-30	M365SC3400300	30cm 2x8 Splitter (used with the original Infinion™ 16 Lead) Package Contents (1) Lead Splitter 2x8 (1) Hex Wrench
		Please Note: The 2x8 Splitter requires the use of Medical Adhesive
SC-4320	M365SC43200	Medical Adhesive

Adapters

MODEL NUMBER	PRODUCT NUMBER	DESCRIPTION
		Precision™ M8 Adapter (used to connect specific compatible Medtronic 8 contact leads to a Boston Scientific IPG)
		Package Contents (1) M8 Adapter (1) Hex Wrench
		Please Note: The Precision M8 Adapter requires the use of Medical Adhesive
SC-9218-15	M365SC9218150	15cm Precision Connector M8 Adapter
SC-9218-55	M365SC9218550	55cm Precision Connector M8 Adapter
		Precision Connector M1 (used to connect to specific Medtronic 4 contact leads to a Boston Scientific IPG)
		Package Contents (1) M1 Adapter (1) Hex Wrench
		Please Note: The Precision M1 Connector requires the use of Medical Adhesive
SC-9004-35	M365SC9004350	35cm Precision Connector M1
SC-9004-55	M365SC9004550	55cm Precision Connector M1
SC-9004-70	M365SC9004700	70cm Precision Connector M1
SC-4320	M365SC43200	Medical Adhesive

Surgical Spares

MODEL NUMBER	PRODUCT NUMBER	DESCRIPTION
SC-4108	M365SC41080	2x8 OR Cable (60cm) and Extension
SC-4116	M365SC41160	1x16 OR Cable (60cm) and Extension
SC-4230	M365SC42300	Passing Elevator
SC-4231-36	M365SC4231360	Paddle Blank for CoverEdge™ 32 Surgical Lead
SC-4231-52	M365SC4231520	Paddle Blank for CoverEdge X 32 Surgical Lead
SC-4300	M365SC43000	1cm Suture Sleeves (set of 2)
SC-4301	M365SC43010	1cm Split Suture Sleeves (set of 2)
SC-4305	M365SC43050	2.3cm Suture Sleeves (set of 2)
SC-4306	M365SC43060	2.3cm Split Suture Sleeves (set of 2)
SC-4310	M365SC43100	4cm Suture Sleeves (set of 2)
SC-4311	M365SC43110	4cm Split Suture Sleeves (set of 2)
SC-4320	M365SC43200	Medical Adhesive
SC-4365	M365SC43650	Introducer (12.7cm, 22.8cm)C Please Note: Not compatible with the Avista™ or Infinion™ CX Leads or Surgical Leads
SC-4252	M365SC42520	28cm Tunneling Tool
SC-4254	M365SC42540	35cm Long Tunneling Tool

Surgical Spares

MODEL NUMBER	PRODUCT NUMBER	DESCRIPTION
SC-4275	M365SC42750	4.3cm Hex Wrench
SC-4276	M365SC42760	7.6cm Hex Wrench
SC-4200	M365SC42000	4in Straight Insertion Needle (10cm)
SC-4205	M365SC42050	5in Straight Insertion Needle (13cm)
SC-4206	M365SC42060	6.5in Straight Insertion Needle (17cm)
SC-4210	M365SC42100	4in Epimed Curved Needle (15° tip curvature)
SC-4350	M365SC43500	Lead Blanks (set of 2)
SC-4385-30	M365SC4385300	30cm Stylet Kit with Steering Cap
SC-4385-50	M365SC4385500	50cm Stylet Kit with Steering Cap
SC-4385-70	M365SC4385700	70cm Stylet Kit with Steering Cap
SC-4395-30	M365SC4395300	30cm Enhanced Stylet Kit with Steering Cap and Stylet
SC-4395-50	M365SC4395500	50cm Enhanced Stylet Kit with Steering Cap and Stylet
SC-4395-70	M365SC4395700	70cm Enhanced Stylet Kit with Steering Cap and Stylet
SC-4395-56	M365SC4395560	56cm Enhanced Stylet Kit with Steering Cap and Stylet
		Please Note: The 56cm Enhanced Stylet Kit is only compatible with Avista™ Leads
SC-4395-74	M365SC4395740	74cm Enhanced Stylet Kit with Steering Cap and Stylet
		Please Note: The 74cm Enhanced Stylet Kit is only compatible with Avista Leads
SC-4401	M365SC44010	3.25cm Port Plugs for Precision Spectra [™] , Montage [™] MRI, or Novi [™] IPGs (set of 2)

Patient Accessories

MODEL NUMBER	PRODUCT NUMBER	DESCRIPTION
SC-6412-3	M365SC641230	Charging System Kit
		Package Contents (1) Charger Base Station (1) AC/DC Power Supply (1) Charger (1) Charger Belt - Medium
SC-5312	M365SC53120	Charger 2.0
SC-5305	M365SC53050	Charger Base Station
SC-6300	M365SC63000	AC/DC Power Supply (for Charger Base Station)
		Charging Belt
SC-6358-0BK	M365SC63580BK0	Charging Belt Size S, Black: 26-42in (66-107cm)
SC-6358-1BK	M365SC63581BK0	Charging Belt Size M, Black: 32-54in (81-136cm)
SC-6358-5BK	M365SC63585BK0	Charging Belt Extension, Black: 16-27in (40-68cm)
NM-6358-SP	M365NM6358SP0	Charging Belt Spacer
SC-6358-9BK	M365SC63589BK0	Charging Belt Loop Replacement
SC-6350	M365SC63500	Adhesive Pad Kit Package Contents (26) Adhesive Pads

Patient Accessories

MODEL NUMBER	PRODUCT NUMBER	DESCRIPTION
SC-5552-1	M365SC555210	FreeLink™ Patient Programmer Kit
		Package Contents (1) Remote Control (1) Remote Control Holster (1) AC/DC Power Supply (1) FreeLink Remote Control Cover - Soothing Mist (White)
SC-6500-52	M364SC6500520	FreeLink Patient Trial Kit Package Contents (1) External Trial Stimulator Belt (2) External Trial Stimulator Batteries
SC-5250	M365SC52500	FreeLink Remote Control
NM-6210	M365NM62100	Remote Control Holster
NM-6310	M365NM63100	Remote Control USB Power Supply

Patient Accessories

MODEL NUMBER	PRODUCT NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	
		FreeLink™ Remote Control Covers	
NM-6215-BL1	M365NM6215BL10	Sea Breeze (Light Blue) Remote Control Cover	
NM-6215-BL2	M365NM6215BL20	Blue Lagoon (Royal Blue) Remote Control Cover	
NM-6215-BLK	M365NM6215BLK0	Midnight Slate (Black) Remote Control Cover	
NM-6215-BRN	M365NM6215BRN0	Warm Cocoa (Brown) Remote Control Cover	
NM-6215-GLW	M365NM6215GLW0	Glow in the Dark Remote Control Cover	
NM-6215-GRN	M365NM6215GRN0	Light Mint (Green) Remote Control Cover	
NM-6215-LAV	M365NM6215LAV0	Soft Lilac (Purple) Remote Control Cover	
NM-6215-ORG	M365NM62150RG0	Tangerine Sunset (Orange) Remote Control Cover	
NM-6215-PNK	M365NM6215PNK0	Cotton Candy (Pink) Remote Control Cover	
NM-6215-RED	M365NM6215RED0	Strawberry Fields (Red) Remote Control Cover	
NM-6215-WHT	M365NM6215WHT0	Soothing Mist (White) Remote Control Cover	
NM-6215-YEL	M365NM6215YEL0	Fresh Lemonade (Yellow) Remote Control Cover	

Radiofrequency Ablation Table of Contents

Generators	22
Generator Accessories	23
Stainless Steel Reusable Electrodes	24
Disposable Electrodes	25
Unified Disposable Electrode/Cannula	26
Disposable Injection Electrodes and Needles	28
Disposable Procedure Kits	29
Straight Sharp Cannulae	30
Curved Sharp Cannulae	32
Curved Blunt Cannulae	33
Sidekick™ Cannulae	34
Halyard Curved Cannula	34
Disposable Ground Pads	35
Disposable Palisade™ Guideblocks and Kits	36
Stereotactic Disposable Electrodes	37
Trigeminal Neuralgia Kits and Separates	38
Specialty Electrodes and Cannulae Kits	39
Connection Cables and Adapters	40

Generators

PRODUCT NUMBER	DESCRIPTION
RFG-4-120V	G4™ RF Generator Package Contents (1) G4 Generator (1) Medical Grade Power Cord (US) (1) RFG-TP Generator Output Test Plug (1) CB112-TC Connection Cable for Reusable Electrodes
RFG-1A-120V	RFG-1A RF Generator (Neurosurgery) Package Contents (1) RFG-1A Generator (1) Medical Grade Power Cord (US) (1) RFG-TP Generator Output Test Plug (1) CB112-TC Connection Cable for Reusable Electrodes
RFG-1B-120V	RFG-1B RF Generator (Pain Management) Package Contents (1) RFG-1B Generator (1) Medical Grade Power Cord (US) (1) RFG-TP Generator Output Test Plug (1) CB112-TC Connection Cable for Reusable Electrodes

Generator Accessories

PRODUCT NUMBER	DESCRIPTION
COR-10A-NA	Medical Grade Power Cord (US)
FS-1	Foot Switch
G4-C0	G4™ Cable Organizer Clip
RFG-STP	Sterilizable Electrode Test Pad
RFG-TP	Generator Output Test Plug
SC-1	Storage and Carrying Case for RFG-1A or RFG-1B
SC-2	Storage and Carrying Case for G4
SKG	Sterilizable Knob Please Note: Requires SKGA Knob Adapter
SKGA	Knob Adapter for SKG Sterilizable Knob

Stainless Steel Reusable Electrodes

PRODUCT NUMBER	DESCRIPTION
	Stainless Steel Reusable Electrode
	Please Note: These electrodes require connection cable CB112-TC
CSK-TC5	Stainless Steel Reusable Electrode – 5cm
CSK-TC10	Stainless Steel Reusable Electrode — 10cm
CSK-TC15	Stainless Steel Reusable Electrode — 15cm
CSK-TC20	Stainless Steel Reusable Electrode – 20cm
CB112-TC	Connection Cable for Reusable Electrodes
	Stainless Steel Reusable Electrode with integrated 3m Cable
CSK-TC5-3M	Stainless Steel Reusable Electrode – 5cm with integrated 3m cable
CSK-TC10-3M	Stainless Steel Reusable Electrode – 10cm with integrated 3m cable
CSK-TC15-3M	Stainless Steel Reusable Electrode — 15cm with integrated 3m cable
CSK-CASE	Sterilizing Case for CSK Electrode

Disposable Electrodes

PRODUCT NUMBER	DESCRIPTION
	Disposable Electrode
	Package Contents (10) Disposable Electrodes
	Please Note: These electrodes require connection cable CB114-TC
TCD-5-P	Disposable Electrode — 5cm
TCD-10-P	Disposable Electrode — 10cm
TCD-15-P	Disposable Electrode — 15cm
TCD-20-P	Disposable Electrode — 20cm
	Disposable Electrode with integrated 3m Cable
	Package Contents (10) Disposable Electrodes
	Please Note: These electrodes require adapter CB114-ADP or connection cable CB114-TC
TCD-5-3M-P	Disposable Electrode – 5cm with integrated 3m cable
TCD-10-3M-P	Disposable Electrode – 10cm with integrated 3m cable
TCD-15-3M-P	Disposable Electrode — 15cm with integrated 3m cable
CB114-ADP	Adapter Plug for Disposable Electrodes
CB114-TC	Connection Cable for Disposable Electrodes

Unified Disposable Electrode/Cannula

PRODUCT NUMBER	DESCRIPTION
	Unified Disposable Electrode/Cannula
	Package Contents (10) Unified Disposable Electrode/Cannula
	Please Note: All CU/CUR electrodes require connection cable CB114-TC
	Unified Disposable Electrode/Cannula Straight Tip
CU-6522-P	Length: 6cm – Tip: 5mm – Gauge: 22ga
CU-61022-P	Length: 6cm – Tip: 10mm – Gauge: 22ga
CU-10522-P	Length: 10cm – Tip: 5mm – Gauge: 22ga
CU-101018-P	Length: 10cm – Tip: 10mm – Gauge: 18ga
CU-101022-P	Length: 10cm – Tip: 10mm – Gauge: 22ga
CU-15522-P	Length: 15cm – Tip: 5mm – Gauge: 22ga
	Unified Disposable Electrode/Cannula Straight Tip – Echo RF™
CU-6520U-P	Length: 6cm – Tip: 5mm – Gauge: 20ga
CU-10520U-P	Length: 10cm – Tip: 5mm – Gauge: 20ga
CU-101020U-P	Length: 10cm – Tip: 10mm – Gauge: 20ga
CU-15520U-P	Length: 15cm — Tip: 5mm — Gauge: 20ga
CU-151020U-P	Length: 15cm – Tip: 10mm – Gauge: 20ga

Unified Disposable Electrode/Cannula

PRODUCT NUMBER	DESCRIPTION
	Unified Disposable Electrode/Cannula Curved Tip
CUR-5616-P	Length: 5cm – Tip: 6mm – Gauge: 16ga
CUR-51016-P	Length: 5cm – Tip: 10mm – Gauge: 16ga
CUR-6518-P	Length: 6cm – Tip: 5mm – Gauge: 18ga
CUR-101016-P	Length: 10cm – Tip: 10mm – Gauge: 16ga
CUR-101018-P	Length: 10cm – Tip: 10mm – Gauge: 18ga
CUR-101022-P	Length: 10cm – Tip: 10mm – Gauge: 22ga
CUR-151016-P	Length: 15cm — Tip: 10mm — Gauge: 16ga
CUR-151018-P	Length: 15cm – Tip: 10mm – Gauge: 18ga
	Unified Disposable Electrode/Cannula Curved Tip – Echo RF™
CUR-101020U-P	Length: 10cm – Tip: 10mm – Gauge: 20ga
CUR-151020U-P	Length: 15cm – Tip: 10mm – Gauge: 20ga
CB114-TC	Connection Cable for Disposable Electrodes

Disposable Injection Electrodes and Needles

PRODUCT NUMBER	DESCRIPTION
	Voltage Controlled Injection Electrode (Non-temperature Controlled)
	Package Contents (10) Voltage Controlled Injection Electrodes
	Please Note: These electrodes require connection cable CB116 or CB116-4
CR-6-P	Length: 6cm – Tip: 5mm
CR-6522U-P	Length: 6cm – Tip: 5mm – Echo RF
CR-10-P	Length: 10cm – Tip: 5mm
CR-10522U-P	Length: 10cm – Tip: 5mm – Echo RF
CR-15-P	Length: 15cm – Tip: 5mm
	Stimulation Guided Nerve Block Needle
	Package Contents (10) Stimulation Guided Nerve Block Needles
	Please Note: These needles require connection cable CB116 or CB116-4
CP-6-P	Length: 6cm – Tip: 1mm
CP-10-P	Length: 10cm – Tip: 1mm
	Disposable Nerve Block Needle
	Package Contents (10) Disposable Nerve Block Needles
CN-6-P	Length: 6cm
CN-10-P	Length: 10cm
CN-15-P	Length: 15cm

Disposable Injection Electrodes and Needles

PRODUCT NUMBER	DESCRIPTION
	Disposable RF Injection Electrode Connection Cables
CB116	Single Injection Electrode Cable
CB116-4	Four Injection Electrode Cable
CR-CO	Injection Electrode Organizer Clip
CB103-1A	Injection Electrode to Alligator Clip Adapter

Disposable Procedure Kits

PRODUCT NUMBER	DESCRIPTION
BDK-15	Bipolar Disc Kit
	Package Contents (2) CC152020 Straight Sharp Cannulae (2) TCD-15 15cm Disposable Electrodes
	Please Note: These electrodes require connection cable CB114-TC
CB114-TC	Connection Cable for Disposable Electrodes

Straight Sharp Cannulae

PRODUCT NUMBER	DESCRIPTION
	Straight Sharp Cannula
	Package Contents (10) Straight Sharp Cannulae
CC5222-P	Length: 5cm – Tip: 2mm – Gauge: 22ga
CC5421-P	Length: 5cm – Tip: 4mm – Gauge: 21ga
CC5422-P	Length: 5cm – Tip: 4mm – Gauge: 22ga
CC5422Z-P	Length: 5cm — Tip: 4mm — Gauge: 22ga — Premium Siliconized
CC51021-P	Length: 5cm – Tip: 10mm – Gauge: 21ga
CC10222-P	Length: 10cm – Tip: 2mm – Gauge: 22ga
CC10518-P	Length: 10cm – Tip: 5mm – Gauge: 18ga
CC10520-P	Length: 10cm – Tip: 5mm – Gauge: 20ga
CC10521-P	Length: 10cm – Tip: 5mm – Gauge: 21ga
CC10522-P	Length: 10cm – Tip: 5mm – Gauge: 22ga
CC10522Z-P	Length: 10cm — Tip: 5mm — Gauge: 22ga — Premium Siliconized
CC101018-P	Length: 10cm – Tip: 10mm – Gauge: 18ga
CC101020-P	Length: 10cm – Tip: 10mm – Gauge: 20ga
CC101020Z-P	Length: 10cm – Tip: 10mm – Gauge: 20ga – Premium Siliconized
CC101021-P	Length: 10cm – Tip: 10mm – Gauge: 21ga
CC101022-P	Length: 10cm – Tip: 10mm – Gauge: 22ga
CC101022Z-P	Length: 10cm – Tip: 10mm – Gauge: 22ga – Premium Siliconized

Straight Sharp Cannulae

PRODUCT NUMBER	DESCRIPTION
CC15220-P	Length: 15cm — Tip: 2mm — Gauge: 20ga
CC15518-P	Length: 15cm — Tip: 5mm — Gauge: 18ga
CC15520-P	Length: 15cm — Tip: 5mm — Gauge: 20ga
CC151018-P	Length: 15cm — Tip: 10mm — Gauge: 18ga
CC151020-P	Length: 15cm — Tip: 10mm — Gauge: 20ga
CC151020Z-P	Length: 15cm – Tip: 10mm – Gauge: 20ga – Premium Siliconized
CC151520-P	Length: 15cm – Tip: 15mm – Gauge: 20ga
CC152020-P	Length: 15cm — Tip: 20mm — Gauge: 20ga
CC20520-P	Length: 20cm — Tip: 5mm — Gauge: 20ga
CC201020-P	Length: 20cm – Tip: 10mm – Gauge: 20ga
	Straight Sharp Cannula — Echo RF™
	Package Contents (10) Straight Sharp Cannulae – Echo RF
CC5521U-P / CC5521VU-P	Length: 5cm – Tip: 5mm – Gauge: 21ga
CC51021U-P	Length: 5cm — Tip: 10mm — Gauge: 21ga
CC10520U-P	Length: 10cm — Tip: 5mm — Gauge: 20ga
CC10521U-P	Length: 10cm — Tip: 5mm — Gauge: 21ga
CC101020U-P	Length: 10cm – Tip: 10mm – Gauge: 20ga
CC101021U-P / CC101021VU-P	Length: 10cm — Tip: 10mm — Gauge: 21ga
CC15520U-P	Length: 15cm — Tip: 5mm — Gauge: 20ga
CC151020U-P	Length: 15cm — Tip: 10mm — Gauge: 20ga
CC151021VU-P	Length: 15cm – Tip: 10mm – Gauge: 21ga

Curved Sharp Cannulae

PRODUCT NUMBER	DESCRIPTION
	Curved Sharp Cannula
	Package Contents (10) Curved Sharp Cannulae
RFK-C5422S-P	Length: 5cm – Tip: 4mm – Gauge: 22ga
RFK-C5616S-P	Length: 5cm — Tip: 6mm — Gauge: 16ga
RFK-C51016S-P	Length: 5cm — Tip: 10mm — Gauge: 16ga
RFK-C10518S-P	Length: 10cm — Tip: 5mm — Gauge: 18ga
RFK-C10520S-P	Length: 10cm — Tip: 5mm — Gauge: 20ga
RFK-C10522S-P	Length: 10cm — Tip: 5mm — Gauge: 22ga
RFK-C10522VZ-P	Length: 10cm – Tip: 5mm – Gauge: 22ga – Premium Siliconized
RFK-C10616S-P	Length: 10cm — Tip: 6mm — Gauge: 16ga
RFK-C101016S-P	Length: 10cm – Tip: 10mm – Gauge: 16ga
RFK-C101016VZ-P	Length: 10cm – Tip: 10mm – Gauge: 16ga – Premium Siliconized
RFK-C101018S-P	Length: 10cm – Tip: 10mm – Gauge: 18ga
RFK-C101018VZ-P	Length: 10cm – Tip: 10mm – Gauge: 18ga – Premium Siliconized
RFK-C101020S-P	Length: 10cm – Tip: 10mm – Gauge: 20ga
RFK-C101020VZ-P	Length: 10cm – Tip: 10mm – Gauge: 20ga – Premium Siliconized
RFK-C101022S-P	Length: 10cm – Tip: 10mm – Gauge: 22ga
RFK-C101022VZ-P	Length: 10cm – Tip: 10mm – Gauge: 22ga – Premium Siliconized
RFK-C15518S-P	Length: 15cm – Tip: 5mm – Gauge: 18ga

Curved Sharp Cannulae

PRODUCT NUMBER	DESCRIPTION
RFK-C15520S-P	Length: 15cm — Tip: 5mm — Gauge: 20ga
RFK-C15616S-P	Length: 15cm – Tip: 6mm – Gauge: 16ga
RFK-C151016S-P	Length: 15cm – Tip: 10mm – Gauge: 16ga
RFK-C151018S-P	Length: 15cm – Tip: 10mm – Gauge: 18ga
RFK-C151018VZ-P	Length: 15cm — Tip: 10mm — Gauge: 18ga — Premium Siliconized
RFK-C151020S-P	Length: 15cm – Tip: 10mm – Gauge: 20ga
RFK-C151020VZ-P	Length: 15cm — Tip: 10mm — Gauge: 20ga — Premium Siliconized
RFK-C151520S-P	Length: 15cm – Tip: 15mm – Gauge: 20ga
RFK-C20520S-P	Length: 20cm – Tip: 5mm – Gauge: 20ga
RFK-C201020S-P	Length: 20cm – Tip: 10mm – Gauge: 20ga

Curved Blunt Cannulae

PRODUCT NUMBER	DESCRIPTION
	Curved Blunt Cannula
	Package Contents (10) Curved Blunt Cannulae
RFK-C10520B-P	Length: 10cm — Tip: 5mm — Gauge: 20ga
RFK-C101020B-P	Length: 10cm – Tip: 10mm – Gauge: 20ga
RFK-C15520B-P	Length: 15cm — Tip: 5mm — Gauge: 20ga
RFK-C151020B-P	Length: 15cm – Tip: 10mm – Gauge: 20ga

Sidekick[™] Cannulae

PRODUCT NUMBER	DESCRIPTION
	Sidekick Cannula
	Package Contents (10) Sidekick Cannulae
RFK-C101018S-ZK-P	Length: 10cm — Tip: 10mm — Gauge: 18ga
RFK-C101020S-ZK-P	Length: 10cm – Tip: 10mm – Gauge: 20ga
RFK-C151018S-ZK-P	Length: 15cm – Tip: 10mm – Gauge: 18ga
RFK-C151020S-ZK-P	Length: 15cm – Tip: 10mm – Gauge: 20ga

Halyard Curved Cannulae

PRODUCT NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	
	Halyard Curved Cannula	
	Package Contents (10) Halyard Curved Cannulae	
	Please Note: These cannulae are designed to work with Halyard Curved electrodes only	
RFK21-54-5CS-P	Length: 54mm – Tip: 5mm – Gauge: 21ga	
RFK18-100-10CS-P	Length: 100mm – Tip: 10mm – Gauge: 18ga	
RFK20-100-10CS-P	Length: 100mm – Tip: 10mm – Gauge: 20ga	
RFK20-145-10CS-P	Length: 145mm – Tip: 10mm – Gauge: 20ga	

Disposable Ground Pads

PRODUCT NUMBER	DESCRIPTION
	Disposable Ground Pads
DGP-PM-10	Package Contents (10) Disposable Ground Pads
DGP-PM-25	Package Contents (25) Disposable Ground Pads
	Disposable Cordless Ground Pads Please Note: These ground pads require connection cable CB105
DGP-PMC-10	Package Contents (10) Disposable Cordless Ground Pads
DGP-PMC-25	Package Contents (25) Disposable Cordless Ground Pads
DGP-PMC-50	Package Contents (50) Disposable Cordless Ground Pads
CB105	Connection Cable for Cordless Ground Pads
CB103-B	Ground Pad Cable for Non-Disposable Ground Plate

Disposable Palisade™ Guideblocks and Kits

PRODUCT NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	
	Disposable Palisade Guideblock	
	Package Contents (10) Disposable Palisade Guideblocks	
PG-1018-P	Disposable Palisade Guideblock for 18ga Cannulae	
PG-1020-P	Disposable Palisade Guideblock for 20ga Cannulae	
	Disposable Palisade Guideblock Kit Package Contents (1) Disposable Palisade Guideblock (6) Straight Sharp Cannulae (4) TCD-10 Disposable Electrodes Please Note: These electrodes require connection cable CB114-TC	
PALISADE-18	Included Cannulae: CC101018 - Length: 10cm — Tip: 10mm — Gauge: 18ga	
PALISADE-20	Included Cannulae: CC101020 - Length: 10cm — Tip: 10mm — Gauge: 20ga	
CB114-TC	Connection Cable for Disposable Electrodes	

Stereotactic Disposable Electrodes

PRODUCT NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	
	Stereotactic Disposable Electrodes	
	Package Contents (1) Stereotactic Disposable Electrode	
	Please Note: These electrodes require connection cable CB114-TC	
TC-11-2-250-D	Tip Diameter: 1.1mm – Tip Length: 2mm – Shaft Length: 250mm	
TC-11-4-250-D	Tip Diameter: 1.1mm – Tip Length: 4mm – Shaft Length: 250mm	
TC-16-2-250-D	Tip Diameter: 1.6mm – Tip Length: 2mm – Shaft Length: 250mm	
TC-16-4-250-D	Tip Diameter: 1.6mm – Tip Length: 4mm – Shaft Length: 250mm	
TC-16-10-250-D	Tip Diameter: 1.6mm – Tip Length: 10mm – Shaft Length: 250mm	
	Guide/Reducing Tubes Package Contents (1) Guide/Reducing Tube	
GTRT-11-76	Guide/Reducing Tube for 1.1mm Electrodes – Length 76mm	
GTRT-16-76	Guide/Reducing Tube for 1.6mm Electrodes — Length 76mm	
	Disposable Depth Stops	
DS-11-D	(1) Disposable Depth Stop for 1.1mm Electrodes	
DS-11-D-P	(10) Disposable Depth Stops for 1.1mm Electrodes	
DS-16-D	(1) Disposable Depth Stop for 1.6mm Electrodes	
DS-16-D-P	(10) Disposable Depth Stops for 1.6mm Electrodes	
CB114-TC	Connection Cable for Disposable Electrodes	

Trigeminal Neuralgia Kits and Separates

PRODUCT NUMBER	DESCRIPTION
TEW	Reusable Steerable Trigeminal Neuralgia Kit
	Package Contents (1) TEW-CN Cannula (1) TEW-SS Solid Stylet (1) TEW-CTC Curved TC Electrode (1) TEW-STC Straight TC Electrode (1) TEW-IT Insertion Tool (1) TEW-FA Flushing Adapter (1) TEW-CS Nylon Screw (1) CB112-TC Cable (1) TEW-CASE Storage and Sterilization Case
	Please Note: All components are also available individually
TIC	Reusable Straight Trigeminal Neuralgia Kit
	Package Contents (1) TIC-C2 Cannula — 2mm tip (1) TIC-C5 Cannula — 5mm tip (1) TIC-C7 Cannula — 7mm tip (1) TIC-C7 Cannula — 10mm tip (1) TIC-SS Solid Stylet (1) TIC-TC TC Electrode (1) TEW-FA Flushing Adapter (1) CB112-TC Cable (1) TIC-CASE Storage and Sterilization Case
	Please Note: All components are also available individually

Specialty Electrodes and Cannulae Kits

PRODUCT NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	
FLEX-K151320-5P	Flextrode [™] Introducer Kit	
	Package Contents (5) Flextrode Disposable Electrodes Tip: 13mm — Gauge: 20ga (5) Flextrode Cannulae Tip: 15cm — Gauge: 17ga	
	Please Note: The Flextrode Introducer Kit requires connection cable CB114-TC	
	LCED Disposable Cordotomy Kit	
	Package Contents (1) LCED-TC Electrode (1) BD Spinal Needle	
	Please Note: The Cordotomy Kit requires connection cable CB114-TC	
LCED	(1) Disposable Cordotomy Electrode Kit	
LCED-P	(10) Disposable Cordotomy Electrode Kits Reig-Cosman Epidural (RCE) Pulsed RF Electrode	
	Package Contents (10) RCE Disposable Electrodes Length: 40cm Length: 66cm	
DOE 5404540 D	Please Note: The Pulsed Electrode Kit requires connection cable CB114-TC	
RCE-E401519-P	(10) RCE 40cm Electrodes	
RCE-E661519-P	(10) RCE 66cm Electrodes	
RCE-C916S-P	(10) RCE Introducer Cannulae	
CB-114TC	Connection Cable for Disposable Electrodes	
	Please Note: The Bipolar Disc Kit requires connection cable CB114-TC	

Connection Cables and Adapters

PRODUCT NUMBER	DESCRIPTION
	Connection Cables and Adapters for Boston Scientific (Cosman) Generators
CB112-TC	Connection Cable for Reusable Electrodes
CB114-TC	Connection Cable for Disposable Electrodes
CB114-ADP	Adapter Plug for Disposable Electrodes
CB105	Connection Cable for Cordless Ground Pads
CB116	Single Injection Electrode Cable
CB116-4	Four Injection Electrode Cable
CR-CO	Injection Electrode Organizer Clip
CB103-1A	Injection Electrode to Alligator Clip Adapter
CB103-B	Ground Pad Cable for Non-Disposable Ground Plate
CB103-R	Alligator Clip Connection Cable
CB113	RFG-1A/1B Bipolar Adapter Cable for Ground Pad Jack (Reusable Electrodes)
CB130-TC	Neurotherm Simplicity Electrode to Cosman Generator Cable
CB135-TC	Neurotherm Reusable Electrode to Cosman Generator Cable
CB-SN	Smith & Nephew Spinecath Electrode to Cosman Generator Cable

Connection Cables and Adapters

PRODUCT NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	
	Connection Cables and Adapters for Major Manufa Please Note: Some adapters may require an additional connection	
C125-TC	Adapter for Stryker Generators	
C120-TC	Adapter Cable for Halyard Single-Output Generators (Reusable Electrodes)	
C121-TC	Adapter Cable for Halyard Single-Output Generators (Disposable Electrodes)	
C124-TC	Adapter Cable for Halyard Four-Output Generators (Reusable Electrodes)	
C134-TC	Adapter Cable for Halyard Four-Output Generators (Disposable Electrodes)	
C126-TC	Adapter Cable for Smith & Nephew Generators (Reusable Electrodes)	
C127-TC	Adapter Cable for Smith & Nephew Generators (Disposable Electrodes)	
C115-TC	Adapter Cable for Neurotherm Generators (Reusable Electrodes)	
C123-TC	Adapter Cable for Neurotherm Generators (Disposable Electrodes)	
C110	Adapter Cable for Neurotherm Generators (Injection Electrodes)	
C112-TC	Adapter Cable for Radionics Generators (Reusable Electrodes)	
C114-TC	Adapter Cable for Radionics Generators (Disposable Electrodes)	
C116	Adapter Cable for Radionics Generators (Injection Electrodes)	
C116-4	Adapter Cable for Radionics Generators (Injection Electrodes x 4)	
C105	Ground Pad Adapter Cable for Halyard/Radionics Generators (DGP-PMC)	
C103-RTM	Radionics Thermistor Cable to Alligator Clip	
C104-TM	Radionics Thermistor Cable for Thermistor Electrode	

Certain Terms and Conditions

WARRANTY

- Rechargeable Implantable Pulse Generator (Precision Spectra[™], Precision Montage[™] MRI) Limited warranty for a period of 5 years from the date of surgical implantation.
- Non-Rechargeable Implantable Pulse Generator (Precision Novi™) Limited warranty for a period of 2 years from the date of surgical implantation.
- Leads, Extensions, Splitters, and Connectors Limited warranty for a period of 1 year from the date of surgical implantation.
- Externals (Remote Controls and Charging Devices) Limited warranty for a period of 1 year from the date of purchase.
- Radiofrequency Generators Limited warranty for a period of 1 year from the date of purchase.

Please see Limited Warranty Manual (91006760-01) for more detailed information.

SPINAL CORD STIMULATION CUSTOMER SERVICE

Customer service is available between the hours of 5:00 am and 5:00 pm PST weekdays, excluding national holidays, at 866.360.4747. In addition, technical after-hours service is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week by calling the same number. Our toll-free fax number, 877.464.2940, is available at all times.

RADIOFREOUENCY ABIATION CUSTOMER SERVICE

Customer service is available between the hours of 5:00 am and 3:00 pm PST weekdays, excluding national holidays, at 888.8.COSMAN or CosmanOrders@bsci.com. Our toll-free fax number, 781.272.6563, is available at all times. Capital equipment (generator) technical assistance is available between the hours of 5:30 am and 5:00 pm PST weekdays, excluding national holidays at 800.949.6708 or via e-mail at CETechSupportUSA@bsci.com.

TERMS

Terms are Net 30 Days. All shipments are F.O.B. from our distribution centers. Prices are subject to change without notice.

RETURNED GOODS

Permission to return merchandise is required for all returns and may be withheld at the sole discretion of Boston Scientific Neuromodulation. This authorization to return goods must be requested by calling or writing:

Customer Service Boston Scientific Neuromodulation 25155 Rye Canyon Loop Valencia, CA 91355 Phone: 866.360.4747

Merchandise that will not be accepted for return:

- Expired product
- Merchandise in unsaleable condition (opened, damaged, tampered, etc.)
- · Merchandise not listed in this Catalog, Price List, or any Supplement
- Merchandise sterilized or used by the customer
- Merchandise that is not packaged properly for shipping when returned
- Incomplete kits or boxes (unless defective)
- Unauthorized returns

SPECIFICATION CHANGES

As we are continually introducing products and improving our existing products, this Catalog does not purport to be complete, and the equipment supplied may not agree in all details with the description and specifications shown in the catalog. All product offerings, prices, and specifications are subject to change without notice.

NOTICE

Indications, warnings, contraindications, and instructions for use, as well as product warranty information, can be found in the product labeling supplied with each device. EXCEPT AS SET FORTH IN THE PRODUCT LABELING SUPPLIED WITH THE DEVICE, BOSTON SCIENTIFIC NEUROMODULATION MAKES NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, WITH RESPECT TO THE DEVICE.

WARNING RE: SINGLE-USE DEVICES

Products marked as "single-use" are for single use only. Do not reuse, reprocess, or resterilize single-use products. Reuse, reprocessing, or resterilization may compromise the structural integrity of the device and/or lead to device failure, which in turn may result in patient injury, illness, or death. Reuse, reprocessing, or resterilization may also create a risk of contamination of the device and/or cause patient infection or cross-infection, including, but not limited to, the transmission of infectious disease(s) from one patient to another. Contamination of the device may lead to injury, illness, or death of the patient. Boston Scientific Neuromodulation assumes no liability with respect to instruments reused, reprocessed, or resterilized, and makes no warranties, express or implied, including, but not limited to, any implied warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose, with respect to any such instrument.

NEUROMODULATION PORTFOLIO



*The Precision Montage™ MRI SCS System provides safe access to full-body MRI scans when used with specific components and exposed to the MRI environment under the defined conditions in the ImageReady MRI Full Body Guidelines for Precision Montage MRI Spinal Cord Stimulator System.

US Indications for Use: The Boston Scientific Spinal Cord Stimulator Systems are indicated as an aid in the management of chronic intractable pain of the trunk and/or limbs including unilateral or bilateral pain associated with the following: failed back surgery syndrome, Complex Regional Pain Syndrome (CRPS) Types I and II, intractable low back pain and leg pain. Associated conditions and etiologies may be: radicular pain syndrome, radiculopathies resulting in pain secondary to failed back syndrome or herniated disc, epidural fibrosis, degenerative disc disease (herniated disc pain refractory to conservative and surgical interventions), arachnoiditis, multiple back surgeries. Contraindications, warnings, precautions, side effects. The SCS Systems are contraindicated for patients who: are unable to operate the SCS System, have failed trial stimulation by failing to receive effective pain relief, are poor surgical risks, or are pregnant. Refer to the Instructions for Use provided with the SCS System or ControlYourPain.com for potential adverse effects, warnings, and precautions prior to using this product. Caution: Federal (U.S.) law restricts this device to sale by or on the order of a physician.

The Cosman Radiofrequency Generators, associated Radiofrequency Lesion Probes and RF Cannula are indicated for use in procedures to create radiofrequency lesions for the treatment of pain or for lesioning nerve tissue for functional neurosurgical procedures. The Cosman RF Injection Electrodes are used for percutaneous nerve blocks with local anesthetic solution or for radiofrequency lesioning. Refer to the Instructions for Use provided with Cosman generators, electrodes and cannulas for potential adverse effects, warnings and precautions prior to using these products. Caution: Federal (U.S.) law restricts this device to sale by or on the order of a physician.

The Fixate Suturing Device is intended to be an accessory to the leads/catheter component of Spinal Cord Stimulator/Pain Pump systems functioning to secure the lead to the fascia or inter-spinous/supra-spinous ligament. Contraindications, warnings, precautions, side effects. The device is intended for use only as indicated. Refer to the Instructions for Use provided with the Fixate Suturing Device for potential adverse effects, warnings, and precautions prior to using this product.

Refer to the Precision M8 Adapter Directions for Use for indications, warnings and cautions. The Precision M8 Adapter is compatible with the following Medtronic lead and extension model numbers: 39286, 39565, 3788, 3878, 3777, 3877, 3876, 3876, 3874, 3873, 3875, 37081, 37083, 37082, 977A160, 977A175, 977A190, 977A260, 977A275, 977A290, 977D160, 977D260

All trademarks are property of their respective owners.



25155 Rye Canyon Loop Valencia, CA 91355 USA

Copyright ©2017 by Boston Scientific Corporation or its affiliates. All rights reserved. NM-48608-AF_NOV2017